



SENECA STUDENT FEDERATION INCORPORATED  
Seneca@York Local Branch Council Meeting Minutes  
**PUBLIC SESSION**

Seneca@York  
MS Teams Meeting

18<sup>th</sup> October 2022  
3:16 pm

---

Student Representatives Present: (Voting Members)

Kashish Goel                      Coordinator, Seneca@York Campus  
Khanh Linh Pham                Coordinator, Seneca@York Campus

Student Representatives Regrets: (Voting Members)

No regrets.

Student Representatives Absent: (Voting Members)

No Absent.

Guests Present:

Abdul Abdussalam                Manager, Campus Operations (S@Y Campus)  
Ritik Sharma                        President, Seneca student federation

---

1. Call to Order

This meeting is called to order at 3: 16 PM.

2. Announcements

- Ritik is chairing the meeting, we have 2 voting members for today.
- Seokmin joins the meeting as an observer.
- Cricket match streaming on Oct 23<sup>rd</sup>.
- Latin club night was successful, tickets were free.
- Academic Integrity week shifted to November.
- Training session is planned in study week for new council members and returning council members.
- Vaccination policy is ending on Dec 31<sup>st</sup> , no masks needed.
- Graduation ceremony will happen from 15<sup>th</sup> -20<sup>th</sup> of November. College will inform how SSF can participate in that.
- Proposal of the grilled cheese and pancake program.

3. Acceptance of Agenda for 18<sup>th</sup> October 2022.

Kashish moved the motion to pass the agenda, Linh seconded the motion.

Unanimous

C A R R I E D

4. Conflicts of Interest

No conflicts of interest.

5. Acceptance of Local Branch Council Meeting Minutes

Online approval pending (get it from Tee Dang)

Unanimous

C A R R I E D

6. Agenda Items:

a) Member's report:

a. Linh

- Joined the ACC committee meeting.
- Discussed the budget for SDG applications.
- Completed class visits.
- Talked to students about their concerns.
- Attended the Townhall meeting.
- Dealt students advocacy.
- Attended all events.
- Engages students online and offline.

b. Kashish

- Completed class visits.
- Dealt students advocacy.
- Had the meeting with Kurt.
- Engaged with students online and offline.
- Contacted professors for Class Visits.
- Talked to student conduct office for Alejandra case.
- Attended the townhall meeting.
- Attended all the events.

b) Class visits and council's feedback:

- Received questions on SSF By-Election 2022 and volunteer opportunities for SSF.
- Positive feedbacks about SSF Activities and Services.
- Questions about Student Development Grant and SSF upcoming events.

7. Help from manager:

- Gone through the event charter for November.

8. Items to be taken to the Central Level:

- None

9. Approval for S@Y November calendar:

It was MOVED by Linh, and SECONDED by Kashish, “that the November event calendar is approved”.

Unanimous

C A R R I E D

10. Date and Time of Next Meeting

TBD

11. Adjournment

It was MOVED by Linh, and SECONDED by Kashish, “that no further business is to be discussed and this meeting is adjourned at 3:40 pm”.

Unanimous

C A R R I E D